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From: Julane Whalen

Sent: Tuesday, April 9,.2019 3:59 PM

To: raylutz@citizenoversight.org

Subject: RESPONSE: Letter to Dean Logan, Los Angeles Reglstrar of Voters
Attachments: Response Letter - Ray Lutz - 4.09.19.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Lutz,

Please see attached for the final respone letter to the Public Records Act Request received on March 22,
2019.

- Thank you for contacting Los Angeles County Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk.

LAavoie.net

From: Public Records

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 5:30 PM

To: 'raylutz@citizenoversight.org' <raylutz@citizenoversight.org>
Subject: RESPONSE: Letter to Dean Logan, Los Angeles Registrar of Voters

Good afternoon,

Please see attached for the response letter to the Public Records Act Request received on March 22, 2019.

Thank you for contacting Los Angeles County Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk.

County Reglstrar-Recorder/County Cle v

mvate.n&t

From: Ray Lutz <raylutz@citizensoversight.org>

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 10:18 AM

To: Voter Info

Subject: Letter to Dean Logan, Los Angeles Registrar of Voters

Please accept the attached PDF letter to your office.

This letter is directed to Dean Logan.

If you would be so kind, please confirm your receptlon of the letter.
--Ray Lutz



DEAN C. LOGAN
Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk

May 29, 2019

Mr. Ray Lutz

Citizens’ Oversight Projects

771 Jamacha Road 148

El Cajon, CA 92019

Re: Public Records Act Request
Dear Mr. Lutz:

This responds to the letter you sent to our office, received May 28, 2019. Specifically, you stated
that you had not yet received a response to a letter you sent on March 17, 2019.

A response letter was sent to you on April 9, 2019 at 3:59 PM. Attached are hard copy print outs
of the correspondence.

Should you have additional questions, please forward those to our office for further review.

Respectfully,

DEAN C. LOGAN
Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk

MM

JULANE WHALEN
Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk
Executive Office




Los Angeles f”oumy Regzstrar Recoz’dez’/County lerk

DEAN C.LOGAN
Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk

April 1, 2019

Mr. Ray Lutz

Citizens’ Oversight Projects
771 Jamacha Road 148

El Cajon, CA 92019

Re: Public Records Act Request
Dear Mr. Lutz;

This responds bto both the letter you sent to our office, as well as the Public Records Act
request, received March 22, 2019. Specifically, you requested the following:

“...provide the computer result for the early VBM ballots, broken down by batch and the
Iater VBM ballots, if that is available.”

Please be advised that, pursuant to Government Code section 6253(c), additional time up to
fourteen (14) days is needed to respond to your request based on the existence of unusual
circumstances. Such unusual circumstances include the need to search for, collect, and
appropriately examine separate and distinct records that are demanded in the request. We
expect to provide you with a determination on or before April 15, 2019 as to whether or not we
are able to identify any disclosable public records responsive to the terms of your request.

Thank you for your patience. If you need any assistance, please feel free to contact me at
(562) 462-2833.

Respectfully,

DEAN C. LOGAN
Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk

dane (A —

JULANE WHALEN
Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk
Executive Office :

Eﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁgi : ' 12400 Imperial Highway, Norwalk, Califorsia 80850



DEAN C. LOGAN
Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk

April 9, 2019

Mr. Ray Lutz

Citizens’ Oversight Projects
771 Jamacha Road 148

El Cajon, CA 92019

Re: Public Records Act Request
Dear Mr. Lutz:

This responds to both the letter you sent to our office, as well as the Public Records Act request :
received March 22, 2019. Specifically, you requested the followmg

"...provide the computer result for the early VBM ballots, broken down by batch, and the
Iater vBM ballots if that is avallable ”

The Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk does not have any responsive doc_uménts to your request.

During tabulation, Tally does not generate batch results and then compute election results by
summarizing batch results. It generates results by precinct and then summarizes the precinct
results. During production Tally processing, each tabulation event tabulates the complete set of
Cast Vote Records (CVR) in the official CVR database. To obtain batch-level results for audit
purposes, a Box Tabulation Report is generated for a box of ballots identified by the audit. This
report queries the CVRs associated with the box and tabulates directly from the official Cast Vote
Record database, just as the official election results are, but is a separate tabulation event from the
one that produced the official results.

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

Livole net




